Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

S S

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 7:.09 PM

To: 'cjc@cjc.ny.gov'

Cc ‘jcope@jcope.ny.gov’; 'investigations@jcope.ny.gov'

Subject: conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint vs the Commission's 4 judge members --
Mazzarelli, Miller, Camacho, Falk

Attachments: 11-24-21-complaint-to-cjc.pdf; 11-24-21-complaint-form.pdf; 11-24-21-complaint-to-
jcope.pdf

TO: NEW YORK STATE COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Already sent via the Commission’s website (https://www.nyscicforms.com/) is my above attached
November 24, 2021 conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint vs the Commission’s 4 judge members:
(1) Appellate Division, First Department Justice Angela M. Mazzarelli; (2) Appellate Division, Second
Department Justice Robert J. Miller; (3) Court of Claims Judge/Acting Supreme Court Justice Fernando
M. Camacho; and (4) Brighton Town Court Justice John A. Falk.

It additionally seeks other relief: (1) Reconsideration of the Commission’s dismissal of CJA’s February 7,
2021 judicial misconduct complaint, as provided for by the Commission’s Policy Manual §2.12; and (2)
Determination of CJA’s April 26, 2021 “further and supplementing complaint”, consistent with the
Commission’s Policy Manual §2.1.

This new judicial misconduct complaint is posted on CJA’s website, here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/cic/nov-24-21-complaint-vs-judge-
members.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

on that date — and then, on February 12, 2021, priority mailed (#9505514189661043469615) as a
superseding, more expanded complaint, enclosing with it CIA’s reinforcing February 11, 2021 attorney
misconduct complaint to New York's attorney grievance committees, to which the Commission was an
indicated recipient.

According to the USPS tracking receipt, it was delivered on February 16, 2021. Above-attached are the
tracking receipt and the superseding February 7, 2021 complaint with its two exhibits. The
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